CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS A MEETING WAS HELD AT THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON WEDNESDAY 9th NOVEMBER, 2022

Present: Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes Cllr Mr. C. Williams

Cllr Mr. E. Doughty Cllr Mr. P. Evans
Cllr Mr. M. Bouette Cllr Mr. H. Lewis

Cllr Mrs. E. Davies

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Tom Colbert

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 12th October, 2022 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by ClIr Lewis and seconded by ClIr Davies.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> - The Clerk reported that she had received an E Mail from Gemma Bufton, Planning Officer "Yes, I can confirm that we are now in correspondence with the owners of the site who have paid and are seeking advice from the planning department regarding the use of the site. Unfortunately, I am unable to give you full details of that enquiry as it would be confidential however I can confirm we are in discussions".

580/2021 Rights of Way, Shrubbery Lane, Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

<u>595/2022 Planning Application 21/1711/FUL</u> – The Clerk reported that she had no further correspondence from Loraine Jenkin regarding this.

<u>604/2022</u> Charging Points for Electric Vehicles – Cllr Evans reported that there is a grant available for electric charging points. Cllr Evans tabled some ideas as to where charging points could be situated in the village as well as additional parking spaces. It was agreed that this would need to be discussed in more detail and that a community consultation would need to take place before any decisions could be taken.

<u>605/2022 Car Park, Royston Hall</u> – This remains ongoing.

<u>606/2022</u> Request for Play Equipment, Llyswen — Cllr Hughes and Cllr Doughty reported that permission has not been granted from Powys to date for a play area and it was therefore agreed that no further action be taken at this point.

<u>607/2022 Grass Cutting, Llys Meillion</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that the grass has not yet been cut. The Clerk will contact PAR Homes again.

Action By: Clerk

<u>608/2022 Tree</u>, <u>Bronllys</u> – Cllr Williams reported that the tree has been purchased and planted in the Pontywal play area. Cllr Williams has asked for a quote for a plaque.

Action By: Cllr Williams

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from Brecon Advice Centre requesting financial assistance. Cllr Williams proposed £250.00 which was seconded by Cllr Lewis and agreed by all present.

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)

Denise Abberley-Williams (October)	£2	04.00
HMRC (October)	£	46.00
Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal – Poppy Wreaths	£	40.00
Old Railway Line – Tree for Bronllys	£	61.99

Income Received

Erection of Headstone £ 60.00

Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement

Current Account £10,746.70

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Cllr Colbert had circulated an E Mail to Community Councillors to indicate that the roundabout at Pontybat turning had been turned down.

Cllr Doughty asked if the Community Council could fund a new bench by the War Memorial in Llyswen. It was agreed that this be discussed in the Spring.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held in the Royston Hall in Bronllys on Wednesday 11th January, 2023 at 7.30 p.m.